

BREMER-WAVERLY LAW ENFORCEMENT BOARD

111 4th Street NE

Waverly, Iowa 50677

Monday August 13, 2007

PRESENT

Mr. Gaylord Hinderaker
Mr. Herb Clemen
Mr. Gary Boorom
Mr. Steve Reuter
Sheriff Dewey Hildebrandt
Chief Richard Pursell

ABSENT

Mr. Fred Ribich

GUEST

Mr. Ken Kammeyer
Mr. Wes Hicok

Chairman Hinderaker called the meeting to order at 0900 on Monday August 13, 2007.

The minutes of the July 2007 meeting were reviewed. Mr. Clemen moved to approve, 2nd by Mr. Reuter. All present voted aye, motion carried.

Sheriff Hildebrandt presented the treasurer's report. Mr. Reuter moved to approve, 2nd by Mr. Clemen. All present voted aye, motion carried.

Old Business

Sheriff Hildebrandt advised the board that the last he spoke to Mr. Kehe the as builds were still being held up do to irregularity in some of the electrical drawings versus how they were built. Board advised Sheriff Hildebrandt to draft a letter to Mr. Kehe advising him of an October 1, 2007 deadline for completion.

Chief Pursell advised the board that follow-up to discussion on plantings from July, the Jerry Greenlee family is contemplating donating a tree to the city and asked if space could be considered at the law center? The board suggested we try to accommodate and expressed appreciation.

Sheriff reported audit will be completed by November 1 to meet city deadline.

New Business

Sheriff Hildebrandt asked board permission to put together a plan and cost proposal to equip the major case/training room with technology that will allow for guest presenters to use the room to the full potential. Board granted permission.

Sheriff Hildebrandt advised the board that the Motorola Company sent a maintenance agreement proposal for the live scan fingerprint system ranging in cost per year of \$1,764 to \$4,218. Sheriff advised this is not due until December and he would look further into this prior to recommending what the board should consider.

Chief Pursell advised the board that the city of Waverly is working on plans for extensive work to be completed at the old sewage treatment property which is the location of the LEC storage building. Chief Pursell advised the board it may want to consider what the future of the

storage area may be and the overall security of the facility once the fences are removed. Mr. Boorum further advised that this has been the city plan for some time and he favored considering locating other storage areas for the LEC if necessary or if better security could be gained.

Sheriff Hildebrandt submitted a list of bills to be paid that included an insurance settlement pass through to Radio Communications of ice damage on tower site. Mr. Reuter moved to pay as submitted, 2nd by Mr. Boorum. All present vote aye; motion carried.

Chairman Hinderaker set the next meeting for Monday September 10, 2007 @ 0900.

Mr. Boorum moved to adjourn, 2nd by Mr. Clemen. All presented voted aye, motion carried.

Respectfully,

Dewey L. Hildebrandt
Secretary-Treasurer